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ADDENDUM NO 2 

ITB 2025-13 
ELLISVILLE – FDOT WASTEWATER INTERCONNECT 

 

Questions and Answers 

1. Can we get some clarification on the portable generator? I see it says 
72 hour run time? Is that correct, and are we rating that run time on 
100% load? It’s looking like a 300 gallon tank for that long of a run 
time. standard tanks are 100 gallons. 

a. 24 hours @ 100% load, 100 gallon tank is acceptable. 

2. Generator type-towable or fixed? 
a. Towable/portable. 

3. Generator tank size-towable has 24 hours not 72 hours. 
a. 24 hours @ 100% load. 

4. Transfer switch- ATS or MTS?- ATS will need 2-wire start 
connections from gen to ATS. 

a. ATS. Provide start wires from generator. 

5. Generator size? Drawings say 40KW, Bid specs sheet say 25KVA . 
a. 40kW. 

6. Can you verify that the intent is to run the Wastewater line down the 
roadway edge to avoid the large tree line removal or if the intent is 
for the tree line to be removed in the process? 

a. The intent of installing the Wastewater line along the roadway edge is to minimize impact 
to the existing trees, but some tree removal or root pruning may be needed based on site 
conditions (as may be seen during site visit).  This section of the forcemain may be 
adjusted as needed to avoid existing trees, but it is generally clear enough (as can seen 
during site visit) for construction as shown in the Project drawings. 

7. We have been unable to gain access to the site via the contact email 
provided on the bid sheets. Can we verify the extent of tree removal 
down the south property line from Giles Martin to the DOT Station 
or can we get access to verify? 

a. The intent of installing the Wastewater line along the roadway edge is to minimize impact 
to the existing trees, but some tree removal or root pruning may be needed based on site 
conditions (as may be seen during site visit).  This section of the forcemain may be 
adjusted as needed to avoid existing trees, but it is generally clear enough (as can seen 
during site visit) for construction as shown in the Project drawings. 

8. Does anyone have any dimensions for the existing bar screen that 
needs to be replicated for the proposed discharge? 

a. The dimensions of the existing manual bar screen shall be field confirmed by 



contractor.  For bidding purposes, this bar screen is nominally 24-inches wide by 48-
inches long. 

9. We are looking to get in a bid for this project; however, I am unable 
to locate any specs or diagrams for the MOT needs. Will you please 
provide specs or additional details on what you are looking for from 
an MOT perspective for this bid? 

a. MOT shall comply with FDOT Standard Index 102-603, latest edition. 

10.  Is there a preference on whether the products used for this project 
are Domestic or Foreign? 

a. No 

11. When requesting the Bid Bond, should it be made out to both 
Columbia County and Florida Department of Transportation as both 
are owners of this project? 

a. Columbia County Board of County Commissioners 

12.  Article 3- Qualifications of Bidder: in 3.01 it states that after 
submitting bid within 10 days of owner’s request you would need to 
submit (D) Subcontract/supplier qualification information but in 
section 3.03 it states to submit following information with its bid (D) 
Subcontractor and supplier qualification information. Does our 
subcontractor need to fill out Appendix H- Schedule B- Previous 
Experience with Similar projects?  

a. Contractor will complete 

13. Will you please provide specs or additional details on what you are 
looking for from an MOT perspective for this bid?  

a. MOT shall comply with FDOT Standard Index 102-603, latest edition. 

 
 
 
* Note that the graphic scales shown for Sheets C-7 through C-13 of the Project drawings are incorrect. 
The written dimensions where shown shall govern. * 
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